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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE: AUGUST 1, 2019 

 
SUBJECT: Substance Abuse Program at the Division of Community Corrections 
 
Request:   
Council authorization to execute agreement with Shepherd’s House for the provision of 
substance abuse programing for women in the amount of $65,700 for FY 2020.  
 
Purpose of Request: 
On July 9, 2019 (Resolution 404-2019), Council authorized the acceptance of state funding from 
the Kentucky Department of Corrections/Adult Institutions Division of Substance Abuse in the 
amount of $65,700 for operation of a 20-bed Substance Abuse Recovery Program for females at 
the Fayette County Detention Center for FY20.   
 
A Request for Proposals (RFP-#16-2019) was issued on April 10, 2019 soliciting proposals from 
interested firms who are qualified substance abuse treatment providers to provide a substance 
abuse treatment (SAP) program that would operate within the Fayette County Detention Center 
for female state offenders. Of the proposals received, Shepherd’s House was determined to be 
superior with regard to selection criteria. The contract is a 3-year contract expiring on August 31, 
2022 and includes a provision for three automatic one-year renewals. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
Available funds in Fiscal Year 2020 is $65,700 and will be used to contract with Shepherd’s 
House, a substance abuse programming provider. Future years funding is dependent upon 
availability of grant funding.  
 
Are the funds budgeted? Yes. Funds are budgeted as follows: 3300-505403-5435-71299 
 
File Number:  0805-19 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Haney/Armstrong 


